
From: Myron Fliegel 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 3:18 PM 
To: Betty Garrett 
Subject: FW: Antelope and JAB License Applications 
 
ADAMSAccessionNumber: ML090350123 
 
 
 
From: Ken Milmine (USA) [mailto:Ken.Milmine@uranium1.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 3:36 PM 
To: Myron Fliegel 
Subject: Antelope and JAB License Applications 
 
Myron, 
 
As discussed on the phone and in response to the letter from Steve Cohen dated January 21, 
2008, please ship all five copies of the Antelope and JAB license application to me at the address 
below in order for us to ensure that all application volumes are consistent with each other and 
with the document on ADAMS.  Our review of the documents has not shown any more significant 
portions of the document missing, but we have found some inconsistencies with the table of 
contents in many areas.  We will get these issues fixed as soon as possible after we receive your 
copies and return them to you so you may finish your acceptance review, including a separate 
copy for ADAMS and an electronic pdf copy.  If you have any further questions, please give me a 
call. 
 
Ken Milmine 
Uranium One Americas, Inc. 
Manager of Environmental and Regulatory Affairs 
907 North Poplar, Casper, WY 82601 
307-234-8235 ext. 330 
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